ADDENDUM No. 1

ITB No. 4600

HIGH LEVEL TRUNKLINE SANITARY SEWER REHAB
Bids Due: September 16, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. (Local Time)

The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes 2 pages.

Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any)
in its Bid by so indicating on page ITB-1 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted
without acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming.

The following forms provided within the ITB document must be included in submitted
bids:

City of Ann Arbor Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance

City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Ordinance Declaration of Compliance
Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form

City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance

Bids that fail to provide these forms listed above upon bid opening will be rejected as non-
responsive and will not be considered for award.

I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in
accordance with the terms of the ITB. Bidders are directed to take note in their review of the
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other
areas not specifically referenced here.

Question 1: Will the owner please confirm that the size of the line to be cleaned is 30 inch? The BF-1
Pay Item # 216 list it as 36 inch.

Answer 1: The correct size of the sewer line is 30 inch.
Question 2: Will the Owner please provide a current copy of the plan holders list?
Answer 2: An unofficial plan holders list and all available information (inclusive of any issued

addenda) can be found through MITN.info and the City’s website.
Question 3: Will the Owner Except the debris from cleaning the sewer lines?

Answer 3: The Owner is not excepting any debris from the project. It is up to Contractor to find the
proper way of disposing the material from sewer clean up.

Question 4: The Invitation to Bid for this project and it looks to be the same scope as the original
project. Why this project is out for re-bid?
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https://www.a2gov.org/departments/finance-admin-services/purchasing/Pages/Bids.aspx

Answer 4: The apparent low bidder on the project made a verified error in bid pricing so the City
determined that cancelling ITB# 4589 and reissuing as ITB# 4600 was the City’s best
course of action.

Question 5: Will the Owner please provide the budget for this project?

Answer 5: The Engineer’s Estimate for this project is around 1.5 M.

Question 6: Will the Owner please provide the anticipated NTP date for this project?

Answer 6: The anticipated NTP date is listed in DS for Project Schedule and its November 15, 2019.

Question 7: Will the Owner/Engineer please confirm if there are any prevailing wage requirements
for this job?

Answer 7: The prevailing wage document is included in the Contract Documents.

Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained in
the Addendum.
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